GREGORY SCHOOL DISTRICT 26-4 MARCH 8, 2021 UNAPPROVED REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

The Gregory School District 26-4 Board of Education met March 8, 2021 at 5:30 pm in the library. The following board members were present: Karen Timanus, Todd Schweigert, Cara Hull, and Jason Frasch. Absent: Dave Shoemaker

Other officers and persons present: Sara Anderson, Superintendent, via ZOOM, Jeff Determan, PK-12 Principal, Kevin Myrmoe, Business Manager, and Patty Connealy, Gregory Times-Advocate.

The meeting was called to order by Karen Timanus and the pledge of allegiance was recited.

During the visitors to the board meeting, Savanah Lozano, Emma Brozik, and Kamre Peabody, members of the Gregory Girl Scout Troup #40613 talked about their Bronze Award and the project that the group is doing. A mural of a gorilla is going to be painted in the lunch room. There is a total of 10 girls that are working on the project.

It was moved by Frasch and seconded by Hull to approve the March 8, 2021 agenda. Yes: All present. Motion carried.

It was moved by Hull and seconded by Frasch to approve the minutes of the February 8, 2021 regular board meeting and February 10, 2021 special board meeting. Yes: All present. Motion carried.

It was moved by Frasch and seconded by Schweigert to approve the financial reports, bills and governance. Yes: All present. Motion carried.

GREGORY SCHOOL DISTRICT 26-4 MARCH 8, 2021 REGULAR BOARD MEETING CONTINUED

STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENT AND BALANCE

02/1/2021	General Fund	Capital Outlay	Special Education	Trust and Agency	Food Service	Club e Pre School	Scholarship Fund
Receipts:							
Taxes	46,640.11	41,300.36	27,752.43				
Utility Taxes							
Interest	512.97	1,432.04	246.83				
Club e/PreSchool/Drivers Ed						195.00	
Trust & Agency				16,679.30			
Scholarship Fund							25.69
Food Service					2,366.82		
Other Revenue	3,151.03		1,506.00				
County Sources							
Apportionment	1,205.42						
State Sources							
State Aid	136,833.00						
State Apportionment	28,712.81						
Bank Franchise Tax	4,379.22						
Federal Sources					28,551.35		
Title/REAP	75,172.00						
CRF							
Other Revenue							
Vocational							
IDEA/PreSchool			36,094.00				
Fruit/Veggie Grant	1,988.20						
Total Revenue	298,594.76	42,732.40	65,599.26	16,679.30	30,918.17	195.00	25.69
Expenditures	253,055.93	25,980.10	57,832.59	13,933.67	19,944.49	0.00	0.00
Ending Cash Balance	\$980,527.23	\$2,743,028.66	\$474,294.52	\$107,421.50	\$74,276.63	\$28,194.09	\$131,190.17
02/28/2021							

GREGORY SCHOOL DISTRICT 26-4 MARCH 8, 2021 REGULAR BOARD MEETING CONTINUED

Principal Determan reported on various activities that will be happening at the school. The middle school band participated at the Tri-City Band Festival in Chamberlain. The third quarter ends on March 10th. There will be no school on March 11th and 12th due to Spring Break. Winter sports activities have finished and students are beginning spring sports and activities. All-state band will be March 26th and 27th. Christian Spann and Eli Barreto will be participating at all-state band. Dinner and a Show will be on Monday, March 29th. The home high school track meet is on March 30th. There is an early out on April 1st, and no school on April 2nd and 5th, due to Easter Break. Prom will be held on April 10th.

Superintendent Anderson stated that the Title I desk audit was submitted. The SPED teachers went to CORE for training in regards to the special education review that took place earlier this year. A new car was ordered that is to replace the two old Impalas. The homeland security grant was submitted. The process for the building repairs will be looked into and started in the near future.

There was no report on Mid-Central Education Cooperative. The meetings will now be held quarterly.

Karen Timanus reported on CORE that they had a regular meeting. CORE held negotiations for the administration. The director's contract was extended by a year.

Jason Frasch gave a report on the various bills that are being discussed involving education and its standing at the legislative session. Frasch talked about SB 177 and its standing at the legislature. This bill deals with homeschooling laws.

Old Business:

Superintendent Anderson stated that there will be no school board election. There were two petitions turned in for the two 3-year terms and one petition turned in for the one 2-year term.

New Business:

It was moved by Hull and seconded by Frasch to approve the consideration of School Board Policies, Section G personnel, GCQB-GDPC. Yes: All present. Motion carried.

It was moved by Schweigert and seconded by Hull to approve public school exemption K-20 & L-20 for the 2020-21 school year. Yes: All present. Motion carried.

It was moved by Schweigert and seconded by Frasch to approve executive session for student issue SDCL 1-25-2(2). Yes: All present. Motion carried. Entered executive session at 5:59 pm. Exited executive session at 6:15 pm. No motion made out of executive session.

GREGORY SCHOOL DISTRICT 26-4 MARCH 8, 2021 REGULAR BOARD MEETING CONTINUED

It was moved by Schweigert and seconded by Frasch to approve executive session for negotiations SDCL 1-25-2(4). Yes: All present. Motion carried. Entered executive session at 6:15 pm. Exited executive session at 6:30 pm. Out of executive session, it was moved by Hull and seconded by Frasch to give currently contracted certified staff a \$2,000 raise for the 2021/22 school year and put \$1,700 on the base salary. Yes: All present. Motion carried.

It was moved by Schweigert and sec Yes: All present. Motion carried.	onded by Hull to adjourn the board meeting at 6:32 pm.
The next board meeting will be Tues	sday, April 13, 2021 at 5:30 pm.
Karen Timanus, President	Kevin Myrmoe, Business Manager